Powwow creek, a tributary of the Columbia "iver at Fruitland
in tbe southwestern part of Stevens county shown on the maps as flder
cresk, T::e local name came:s from the f act that Indians £ armerly held th
their councils br powwows there, Mrs Anna J. Thompson, postmistress at

¥ruitland in Names uSS Letter 128 See #lder Creek ard “puitland.Meanye



Frescott--a town in the centrd part of "alla Walla county namd in

1881 in honor of C.H . Prescott, Goneral superinendent o t e Opegon
Rallway and Navigation company. #t that time the company made Prescott
& railway division with machine shops etc. which were soon afterward movd
to Starbuck. R.B. Spith in Yames “8S Yetter 480) The town of Prescott was
platted May 12, 1882, by the Oregon Improvement Company. I1lustrated
| Historyof boutheasternwash Fage 166, fhe first settlement won the site
was by the Rev. H.H. SPalding in 1859 History of “alla Walla county, page
143, Great trouble with freights was caused by the sEBO same name being

#iven to a water tank station on the tide flats at Tacoma. Itrgqquired

17 years (1893-1910 of complaints and correspondence to change the
name of the water tank station. Seattle Post-Intelligencer, feb 23, 1910,




Priest Rapids--in the “Yolumbis River southwest of Grant County. “lexander
Hoss of the Astaria party writing in 1811 saids Here a large concourse
of Indiansmet us and after severalfrierdly harangues commenc d the usual
ceremony of smoking the pipe of peace; af ter which they passed the night
in dancing and singinge. The per aon wip stood foremost in all these
introductory ceremonies was a tall meagre mi@dle-aged I,dian who
attacke d himself very closelyto us frau the first moment we saw him. He
was called ha-qu.e-lza.ugt'x which signifies doctor or rather prie te--
we named the place Priest Rapids after him(Opregon Settlers Early Western
travelers edition Yages 143-144. The name was char ted by David
‘hompson and appears in the writirngs of the early travelers as well as on

recent maps.




Prindie--a town on the Columbia river in the so'uthwestern part of
Skamania county. lhe place was formerly called Cruzatt in honor of
peter Cruzatte of the Lewis and Clak expedition b~ which ¥ind River
had been named Cruzatte River in 1805, '_J‘he Spoklane, Portlard and
Seattle Mailway company changed t he meme of the station to honor
Ernest Hinsdale mrindls, a pi neer land owrer there. (L.C. Gilman in
Names MSS Letter 590% The first P indle known in fmerican was at
New yilford, Conrecticut in 1654. There were 31 of the names of Prindle

or Pringle in the Revolutimary "ar.(E.H. Prindle in Names MSS letter 387)




Prosser, county seat of Bémton countynamed in honor of “illiam
Farrand Prosser, early homesteader there . fe was a prominent citizen of
the *errirory and State of “ashington who died- in Seattle on Sept. 23,
1911, aged 77 years. the place was long known as Yakima Falls,
(RobertM. Graham of Mabton in Names MSS ‘otter 297) It was also known

as Lome Tree, tle first post office being called by that name (W.M. Scott
of Kiona, in names MSS letter 586,)




Ptehnum Rjver--see Manastash creek,
Puak-Ooke--an I dian name fa Mount Rainier (J.A. Costello,
the Siwash, Seattle; 1895,)

Pu-nal-bush, an Indian name for Deschutes River at Tumwater,

JeA. Costello, the Siwash, Seattle, 1895,



Pullman, a city in the scutheastern part o Whitman county RAdGh
ho e of the State College o “ashington.lhe place was firstnamed "Three
Forks"” being at t hejunction of three small $treams. ?he town adopted
the hew name in the hope thgt Ge ge M. Pullman, car manufacturer, woQd
would endow 1t , which hope wasnever realized.(Lou E. Wenham in names

Mss Letter 115.) Meanye










Okanoga, & river flowing from British Columbia southward to the Columbia
River through the central ' part of Okanogan county. # tribe of...Indians
bore  tha same name, the word means rendez.vous and was applied to the
head of tb® river at O8oyoos lake where t e TIndians of British Columbia and
Washington ofte gathered for the a nual potlatch and to lay in suppliss o f
fish and game(Rev. Myron #ells in “merican 4nthropologist January 1892)
The name has had many spellins cuch as Osakinacken by Alexander Ross;
Uokenaw, by Yavia Thompson and #lexander Henry, the Younger; Okenaken by
Gabrisl Franchere, Okinakane in the Yacific "ailroad Heports and other forms

most of wht h aim at the same sounds. J.Ka Duncan, the topographer

with the railroad surveys calls the main r ive through and above the lakes

'\















Omak, a town near the.central part of Okanogan county, named for
a lake about eight miles east of the town. It is claimed that the Indian
word Omache means great medicine, referring to the supposed curative

qualities of those waters (Postmaster at Omak in names ~8S Letter 568) Meayy.












Orondo a town on the Columbia river in the western part of Uouglas
county, named by J.B Spith about 1886 after the supposéd supefintendent of
the ancient Lake Supper copper mines.. Orondo's people are thought to
have been the ancestors of the mound b ilders "from Lake Syper ior to

the Isthmus where their Atlantis joined America " (J,R. Smith in
names [MSS 1etter 352 ¢ ®



Oroville, a town in the north centrd pért of Okanogan county.
The town's beginning was in placer mines for vhichreason the “panish
word oro for gold was selected as the name. In 1892 when estanlishing
a postoffice, the postoffice department asked that ville be added
to avoid confusion with 0so another postaffice in the same state. Yrank

M. Dallam in names 1SS 1etter 362 o



Osoyoos lake, a 1argé lake through which the Okanogan river flows at
the international boundary. It is from the Calispel I dian word sooyos
meaning the narrows., Rev, Myron Eells szys "When it came to naming
the lake an Irishman who was precsent suggested that O be prefixed in
-honor of his country whichwas done (American “nthropologist January 1892)

Probably the first use of the name was by &.K. Duyncan, topographer in 1853
(Pacific failroad ffeports ‘ol 1, Page 214.) Meany



Othello, a town in the weste n part of “dams county ramed by H.R.
Williams, vice president of the Chicago, Milwaukee and St.Paul
Ra llway company af ter the Shakespearian play (H.R. W{lliams in
Names MSS letter 530) ""Fron names given to adjoining towns and stations=--
Lorfu, Smyrna and Jericho, it seems probable thas the misdemeanor was

committed by a student and Sh_kespeare and the Bible,“ (G.W. Ogden in

names MSS Lgtter 38b.
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